From:
To:

Hawkshaw, Steve FIN:EX
Purnel, Richard FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Satellite Families.docx

Date:

November 19, 2018 4:20:00 PM
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From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent:

Monday, November 19, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Burnell-Higgs, Marissa FIN:EX; Karp, David FIN:EX; Hawkshaw, Steve FIN:EX
Subject: Fwd: Satellite Families.docx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 19, 2018 at 4:06:39 PM PST

To: "Purnell, Richard FIN:EX" <Richard.Purnell@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX"
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX" <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Satellite Families.docx

Excellent. This is very helpful Richard.

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Satellite Families.docx

Rob, here’s my advice to the Minister.
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Richard Purnell

Executive Director

Tax Policy Branch

British Columbia Ministry of Finance
Phone: (778) 698-5864

Cell: (250) 507-0410

Fax: (250) 387-9061

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Satellite Families.docx

Richard, any chance you have a version of this with ranges?

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Purnell, Richard FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Cc: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: Satellite Families.docx

Rob and Robyn,

Lori indicated the Minister was looking for our satellite family language.
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Richard
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